CEDUC

From: Angele Attard Chetcuti <angele.attard-chetcuti@um.edu.mt>
Sent: 20 March 2025 14:58

To: CEDUC

Cc: Elaine Xerri; Carmen Sammut; Dario Pirotta; Office of the Rector
Subject: Re: Case No CEDUC-25-5854

Ms Farrugia,

Reference is made to the Final Opinion communicated to the University of Malta on 17*" March 2025 rega rding Case
No CEDUC-25-5854 — this being a complaint lodged by an behalf of *

This is to inform the Commissioner that MATSEC is not in a position to accept the recommendation made in the said
final opinion.

Sincerely

fmn S e Dr Angele Attard Chetcuti
B.A., LL.D (Melit.), Dip. Eur. Std (Parma), M.Sc. {(Oxon)
Director Legal Services
63, Trig -Esperanto
Msida &
iz

] +356 23403311

Active Contributor

---------- Forwarded message ------—--

From: CEDUC <ceduc@ombudsman.org.mt>

Date: Mon, 17 Mar 2025 at 15:03

Subject: Case No CEDUC-25-5854
~ To: Carmen Sammut <carmen.sammut@um.edu.mt>

Cc: dario.pirotta@um.edu.mt <dario.pirotta@um.edu.mt>, Elaine Xerri <elaine.xerri@um.edu.mt>,
- oreste.cassar. 1@gov. mt <oreste.cassar.1(@gov.mt>

Case No CEDUC-25-5854

17 March 2025

Professor Carmen Samumut



